

Adopted Rejected

COMMITTEE REPORT

YES: 8
NO: 1

MR. SPEAKER:

*Your Committee on Public Policy, Ethics and Veterans Affairs, to which was referred Senate Bill 152, has had the same under consideration and begs leave to report the same back to the House with the recommendation that said bill **be amended** as follows:*

1 Page 1, between the enacting clause and line 1, begin a new
2 paragraph and insert:
3 "SECTION 1. IC 7.1-2-1-12 IS AMENDED TO READ AS
4 FOLLOWS [EFFECTIVE JULY 1, 1998]: Sec. 12. ~~Limitation on~~
5 ~~Political Activity:~~ A commissioner ~~or an enforcement officer~~ shall **may**
6 not participate actively in any political activity as long as he is
7 ~~affiliated with the commission:~~ **solicit or accept a political**
8 **contribution from any person or entity that has a permit or has**
9 **applied for a permit issued by the commission.** However, the right
10 of a commissioner ~~or an enforcement officer~~ to vote as ~~he~~ **the**
11 **commissioner** chooses and to express ~~his~~ **the commissioner's**

1 opinions on political subjects and candidates ~~shall~~ **may** not be
2 impaired."

3 Renumber all SECTIONS consecutively.
(Reference is to SB 152 as reprinted January 30, 1998.)

and when so amended that said bill do pass.

Representative Bailey